DATE:

TO: Bureau of Trust Funds Administration (BTFA)

FROM: NAME:

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER:

DATE OF BIRTH:

ADDRESS:

IIM ACCOUNT No. or TRIBALENROLLMENT No:

RE: VERIFICATION OF IDENTITY AND REQUEST TO UPDATE MINOR IIM ACCOUNT

I, (Account Holders’s name) hereby request that
my Individual Indian Monies (11M) account be updated from being a minor to an adult. 1 am
providing a copy of my birth certificate and photo id in support of my request.

Signed: Date:
(Indian beneficiary)

Signature must be withessed by a Department of the Interior or Bureau of Trust
Funds Administration Representative OR must be NOTARIZED to be valid.

Witnessed by:

Signature of DOI or BTFA Employee Print DOI/BTFA Employee Name

Position Title Date
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Notary of Account Holder’s Signature or Thumbprint
STATE OF:

County of

On this day of ; personally appeared

(account holder) and signed the foregoing instrument.
I acknowledge that he/she signed the same.

Printed Name of Notary Public NOTARY PUBLIC Signature

My commission expires:




